FILED IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT. DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO

Criminal Case No. 01-CR-418 JAMES R. MANSPEAKER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

BY_____DEP. CLK

v.

ARSALAN ABSAR RIZVI,

Defendant.

INDICTMENT 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(A) Illegal Alien in Possession of a Firearm 18 U.S.C. § 911 False Claim to United States Citizenship

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

On or about August 29, 2001, in the State and District of Colorado, ARSALAN ABSAR RIZVI, being an alien unlawfully and illegally in the United States, did unlawfully possess in and affecting commerce a firearm and ammunition, to wit: a Browning 12 gauge shotgun, serial number 113NN23046, and approximately 325 rounds of 12-guage ammunition, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(5).

COUNT 2

On or about February 12, 2001, in the State and District of Colorado, ARSALAN ABSAR RIZVI, did falsely and willfully represent himself to be a citizen of the United States in an attempt to gain employment in completing an INS Form I-9, Employment Eligibility Verification Form and presenting an altered Social Security Card, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 911.

COUNT 3

On or about November 2, 1999, in the State and District of Colorado, ARSALAN

ABSAR RIZVI, did falsely and willfully represent himself to be a citizen of the United States in

the acquisition of a firearm in completing an ATF Form 4473, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 911.

A TRUE BILL:

Foreperson

JOHN W. SUTHERS United States Attorney By: Øregory Goldberg Assistant United States Attorney